

Granada Supporters General Meeting
January 11, 2016

In attendance: Kim Connors, Pauline Eiras, Jenn Grundherr, Brad Morisoli, Ian Murphy, Jean O'Neil-Opipari, Lillian Steinle, Sonja Sommer

Brad Morisoli, Supporters President, called meeting to order at 6:36

Approval of Meeting Minutes, December 14, 2015

1st motion: Ian Murphy

2nd motion Lillian Steinle

1. No Principal's Report
2. Treasurer's Report – Pauline Eiras
 - a. Reallocation of funds to team accounts makes Supporters general account look diminished
3. Timeline – Brad Morisoli
 - a. February 1 – spring sports meeting at 7:00 in the Student Union
 - b. Renew Granadamatadors.org at GoDaddy.com February, 2019?
 - c. GHS Expo, March 23, Grad Night table in the gym?
 - d. March, nominate officers
4. Bingo – Ian Murphy
 - a. 238 players last week, made \$19,586, sold \$45,000) in flash
 - b. Quarter (Nov., Dec., Jan.) made \$63K before expenses, expenses were \$17K
 - c. February 6 LHS/GHS Grad Night fundraising
 - i. Ask Mrs. Rambo if she'd like to attend (Mrs. Scudder and Mrs. Bowers plan to attend)
 - ii. February 13 – Anniversary Celebration
 - iii. April 2 – Spring Fling
 - iv. March 12 – band event , no bingo
 - d. Band taking set up and clean-up of Bingo while dance team is at competition. Friday, 2/12 set up; Sunday, 2/14 tear down`
5. PCIC – Jean O'Neil-Opipari
 - a. Livermore Shakes program for all 2nd graders
 - b. LVEF – Harlem Wizards, April21-22
6. Webcasting – Brad Morisoli
 - a. Comcast – small bill
 - b. Some issues with the new system, no access to internet
 - c. Only Boys soccer is webcasting
7. Grad Night – Jean O'Neil-Opipari
 - a. Grad Night doing a fundraiser with Clickback, GHS/LHS Fundraiser is March 4
8. Snack Bar – Brad Morisoli
 - a. Only Boys soccer and bingo have snack bars right now
9. Gala – Lillian Steinle
 - a. Next meeting February 1 at 6:30 at Campo di Bocce
 - b. Logo still in progress

- c. Fundraising letter out, need to get Save the Date out
- 10. Old Business – Brad Morisoli
 - a. By-law changes next meeting
- 11. New Business – Brad Morisoli
 - a. Look at 10 ft. benches for football field and weight room. Email Clark to see how much school is ready to spend.
 - b. Ask Principal re: signage for track, pool, softball
 - c. Tennis – Scott Cole
 - i. Calvin Thompson – great coach, not familiar with fundraising, program has improved
 - ii. Boys have \$5K, Girls - \$6K
 - iii. No water at the tennis courts
 - iv. Windscreen \$4.3K to \$7.3K (plastic or metal clips?)
 - v. District needs to take care of crack
 - vi. May want a tennis shed (\$3K)
 - vii. Steel container costs \$1500 to \$2000
 - viii. Run through ideas with Mr. Poynter
 - d. JoAnne's card for decorations – no
 - e. Audit at the end of each meeting
 - f. MyLocker – talk to Sommer Newkirk about

Adjourned at 7:30 by Brad Morisoli

Meeting notes submitted by Jean O'Neil-Opipari, Supporters Secretary,
February 8, 2016

Meeting for 2015-2016:

February 8, 2016

March 14, 2016

April 11, 2016

May 9, 2016

June 13, 2016